STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Frankiin Sguare, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860} 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mazil: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

April 1, 2011

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esg.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 382 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located off of Lane Street, Shelton, Connecticut.
Request for Extension.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

On March 31, 2011 the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) considered your request for an
extension of construction time in this docket, dated March 9, 2011, and granted an 18-month
extension of time to December 7, 2012 to complete the construction of this project. This
extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should the certificate
holder decide not to proceed with construction.

Sincerely,

@ b2 N1 7

obert Stein
Acting Chairman

RS/RDM/laf
c: Parties and Intervenors

The Honorable Mark A. Lauretti, Mayor, City of Shelton
Richard Schultz, Planning Administrator, City of Shelton
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Date:  July 16, 2009
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST
Document Status Holder Representative
Status Granted Service (name, address & phone number) (name, address & phone number)

Applicant

E-mail

K U.S. Mail

Cellco Partnership d/b/a
Verizon Wireless

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
(860) 275-8200

(860) 275-8299 fax
kbaldwin@re.com

Sandy Carter, Regulatory Manager
Verizon Wireless

99 East River Drive

East Hartford, CT 06108
Alexandria.carter@verizonwireless.com
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